NEXCOM MDR NEXCOM FAA Questions for Interested Vendors (MRDques.doc)

1. Can you expand on your response to the collocation question?  Have you simulated any of these scenarios with actual radios?  Paper study?

2. Comment on the spectral mask outlined in the RFI.  Would a change in the 'close-in' (first 8 channels) RF mask make the 'far-out' (20 channels and beyond) mask any easier to accomplish?

3. Comment on the FAA’s desire to do RMM with the NIMS/SNMP protocol.

4. Do you feel it's possible to remotely certify the MDR?  What parameters do you feel would need to be measured to accomplish this (i.e. sensitivity)?

5. Do you feel any additional specifications need to be added to ensure that the ground radio will be able to deal with received signals of varying RF power from slot to slot.  For example, a -100 dBm signal on slot A and a -40 dBm signal on slot B?

6. If you are working on a prototype today, is it a transceiver? A separate receiver and transmitter?

7. Can you comment on the amount of security needed for the MDR since it is a 'software' radio?

8. Do you see a problem in testing an 8.33 kHz DSB-AM radio to the specifications called out for 25 kHz DSB-AM?

9. What operating parameters would you recommend for the 8.33 kHz specification (sensitivity, selectivity etc.)?

